

Mercedes-Benz

Press Information August 24, 2023

A new look and even more intelligence: EQA and EQB upgraded throughout

Contents

A new look and even more intelligence: EQA and EQB upgraded throughout	2
The updated EQA and EQB: the short version	
Interesting figures; data; facts	5
The updated EQA and EQB: at a glance	
Now with star pattern in black panel grille and trim elements	6
The updated EQA and EQB: design and equipment	
With the electric intelligence of the larger model siblings	7
The updated EQA and EQB: more efficiency and range	
Up to date with MBUX and driver assistance systems	9
The updated EQA and EQB: more connectivity, entertainment and active safety	
Popular entry into the all-electric world of Mercedes-Benz	11
The updated EQA and EQB: the electric athlete EQA	
Can now also be used as a towing vehicle	13
The updated EQA and EQB: the family and leisure vehicle EQB	

Descriptions and data in this press kit apply to the international model range of Mercedes-Benz. Country-specific deviations are possible. Further information on the vehicles offered, including the WLTP values, can be found on a country-specific basis at https://www.mercedesbenz.com.

Mercedes-Benz AG | 70546 Stuttgart | P +49 711 17 0 | F +49 711 17 2 22 44 | dialog@mercedes-benz.com | www.mercedes-benz.com

Mercedes-Benz AG, Stuttgart, Germany | Domicile and Court of Registry: Stuttgart, Commercial Register No.: 762873 Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Bernd Pischetsrieder Board of Management: Ola Källenius, Chairman; Jörg Burzer, Renata Jungo Brüngger, Sabine Kohleisen, Markus Schäfer, Britta Seeger, Hubertus Troska, Harald Wilhelm

The figures are provided in accordance with the German regulation "PKW-EnVKV" and apply to the German market only. Further information on official fuel consumption figures and the official specific CO_2 emissions of new passenger cars can be found in the EU guide "Information on the fuel consumption, CO_2 emissions and energy consumption of new cars", which is available free of charge at all sales dealerships, from DAT Deutsche Automobil Treuhand GmbH and at www.dat.de.

A new look and even more intelligence: EQA and EQB upgraded throughout

The updated EQA and EQB: the short version

- Fresh design: black panel surface now with star pattern; new steering wheel; new trim parts
- Upgraded technology: Plug & Charge; new MBUX generation; updated driving assistance systems
- High-tech special features: Sound Experiences; Dolby Atmos®

With their striking SUV bodies, powerful electric drive and predictive navigation with Electric Intelligence, the two all-electric members of the Mercedes-Benz compact car family have gained many fans. Now the EQA and EQB are becoming even more attractive to newcomers and those switching to electric vehicles – thanks to fresh looks, numerous efficiency updates and new, useful features. MBUX with improved voice control and driving assistance systems are updated; with Plug & Charge charging technology and optional Sound Experiences, innovations from the larger model siblings are making their way into the compact class. For the first time, a trailer hitch¹ is available as an optional extra for the EQB with five seats.

The updated versions of the EQA and EQB can be ordered starting in the fall of 2023 and will arrive at European dealers right at the beginning of 2024.

Updated exterior and interior design

With a newly designed black panel surface with its star pattern² at the front, the EQA and EQB visually catch up with their larger model siblings. A light band connects the daytime running lights of the headlights while a new bumper emphasises the broad effect of the vehicle front. The designers have also changed the insides of the taillights. The innovations in the interior include the current-generation steering wheel with touch control panels as well as the trim in brown lime open-pore wood³, Mercedes-Benz pattern⁴ and backlit Mercedes-Benz pattern⁵.

Longer range through technical optimisation

With extensive detail, the engineers at Mercedes-Benz have been able to increase the ranges of the EQA to up to 560 kilometres⁶ according to WLTP. The measures include aerodynamic optimisation and highly rolling-resistance-optimised tyres. The new range-maximisation function is helpful in everyday use: energy consumers such as the display or air conditioning can be switched off or their functionality limited in favour of more range.

Trailer hitch1 as special equipment for the EQB

For the EQB with five seats, a trailer hitch including ESP® trailer stabilisation is available as an option for the first time. The maximum braked towing capacity is 1,400 or 1,700 kg (disclosures for front-wheel drive/4MATIC version).

¹ Not available at market launch.

² Standard with Electric Art and AMG Line as well as in conjunction with the Night Package

³ Optionally available for Progressive and Night Package

⁴ Standard with Progressive

⁵ Standard for Electric Art and AMG Line; optional for Progressive

⁶ The EQA 250+ (WLTP: electricity consumption combined: 14.4-16.4 kWh/100 km; CO₂ emissions combined: 0 g/km) will achieve a range of 560 km according to WLTP. Information on electricity consumption and range is provisional and was determined internally in accordance with the "WLTP test procedure" certification method. Neither confirmed values from an officially recognised testing organisation nor an EC type approval nor a certificate of conformity with official values are available to date. Deviations between the data and the official values are possible.

Easier and more convenient charging with Plug & Charge

With the Mercedes me Charge⁷ Plug & Charge function, the latest EQA and EQB models can be charged even more conveniently at Plug & Charge-enabled public charging points: when the charging cable is plugged in, the charging process starts automatically; customers do not need to additionally authenticate themselves. The vehicle and charging station communicate directly via the charging cable.

Up to four Sound Experiences

Different sound worlds that allow individual acoustic setups are familiar from the larger all-electric models from Mercedes-Benz. Now these Sound Experiences are also available for the EQA and EQB in conjunction with the optional Burmester[®] surround sound system. In addition to "Silver Waves" and "Vivid Flux," two further sound worlds can be unlocked online as part of the Individualisation Package (optional equipment).

Central display as standard

EQA and EQB feature an updated generation of MBUX. The appearance of the displays can be customised with three display styles (subtle/sporty/classic) and three modes (navigation/assistance/service). As part of the slightly changed offer logic, the central display is now part of the standard equipment. The presentation of the charging features within MBUX has also been improved. By activating online services in the Mercedes me app[®], the intelligent voice assistant becomes even more capable of dialogue and learning.

Dolby Atmos® optionally available for an immersive audio experience

The optional Burmester[®] surround sound system, in conjunction with the newer MBUX generation, features the immersive Dolby Atmos[®] audio experience. This gives music more space, clarity and depth. In addition, Dolby Atmos[®] adapts to the playback environment so listeners can hear music almost as clearly as the original vision of the artists in the studio.

Driving assistance systems with improved sensor technology

Improved sensor technology includes a new mono-multipurpose camera and a new backup camera. The optional Driving Assistance package contains improved functions in detail. For example, Active Lane Keeping Assist now works more comfortably with steering intervention instead of ESP.

Net-carbon-neutral production

Since 2022, production at all of Mercedes-Benz's own passenger car and van plants worldwide has been net carbon neutral. This includes the plants in Rastatt (Germany) and Kecskemét (Hungary) responsible for the production of the EQA and EQB, as well as the battery plants in Kamenz (Saxony) (Mercedes-Benz subsidiary Accumotive) and in Jawor (Poland). Mercedes-Benz has also made the net-carbon-neutral production of battery cells a key requirement for battery cell partners. This enables the production emissions of a cell to be reduced by around 30%. A further reduction of carbon footprint is targeted through emissions reduction in the cathode material and the use of renewable energies in the production and refinement of raw materials.

⁷ In order to be able to use the Mercedes me "Mercedes me Charge" connect service, a separate charging contract with a selected third-party provider is required via which payment and invoicing of the charging processes takes place. The use of Mercedes me connect services requires a personal Mercedes me ID and agreement to the terms of use for Mercedes me connect services. Country restrictions apply.
⁸ In order to use the Mercedes me connect services, it is necessary to create a Mercedes me ID and agree to the Terms of Use for the Mercedes me

⁸ In order to use the Mercedes me connect services, it is necessary to create a Mercedes me ID and agree to the Terms of Use for the Mercedes me connect services. The services shown and their availability and functionalities depend in particular on the vehicle model, year of manufacture, optional equipment selected and country.

Contacts Mercedes-Benz Switzerland

Roger Welti, <u>roger.welti@mercedes-benz.com</u> Livia Steiner, <u>livia.l.steiner@mercedes-benz.com</u>

Further information on Mercedes-Benz in Switzerland is available <u>here</u>. Press releases and digital services for journalists and multipliers can be found on our <u>Media Site Switzerland</u> or on the <u>Mercedes me media</u> online platform.

Interesting figures; data; facts

The updated EQA and EQB: at a glance

Four new alloy wheels in 18-, 19- and 20-inch formats and two new paint finishes complete the model range in the EQA and EQB series.

The 10.25-inch central touchscreen is now standard on all EQAs and EQBs.

With three display styles (classic/sporty/discreet), three modes (navigation/assistance/service) and the 10 colour worlds of ambient light, the graphics of the screens can be individualised.

With extensive detail, the engineers at Mercedes-Benz have been able to increase the ranges of the EQA to up to 560 kilometres⁹ according to WLTP.

For the first time in EQA and EQB, Sound Experiences are available in combination with the optional Burmester® surround sound system: "Silver Waves" and "Vivid Flux" are available at launch. "Roaring Pulse" and "Serene Breeze" will be added shortly and can be activated online as part of the Individualisation Package (optional equipment).

Mercedes me Charge¹⁰ provides access to one of the largest charging networks in the world: it currently has over 1.2 million AC and DC charging points including over 500,000 in Europe.

With the MBUX Zero Layer interface, the user does not have to scroll through submenus or give voice commands. Situationally and contextually, applications are offered on the top level in the field of vision.

Integrated into MBUX, the parking systems can be operated more intuitively and quickly. The Parking Package with 360-degree camera¹¹ supports the driver when parking in and out of longitudinal and transverse parking spaces.

The maximum towing capacity of the 4MATIC versions of the EQB is up to 1,700 kg. For the first time, the model is optionally available as a five-seater with a trailer hitch¹².

⁹ The EQA 250+ (WLTP: electricity consumption combined: 14.4.16.4 kWh/100 km; CO₂ emissions combined: 0 g/km) will achieve a range of up to 560 km according to WLTP. Information on electricity consumption and range is provisional and was determined internally in accordance with the "WLTP test procedure" certification method. Neither confirmed values from an officially recognised testing organisation nor an EC type approval nor a certificate of conformity with official values are available to date. Deviations between the data and the official values are possible. ¹⁰ In order to be able to use the "Mercedes me Charge" Mercedes me connect service, a separate charging contract with a selected third-party provider is

¹⁰ In order to be able to use the "Mercedes me Charge" Mercedes me connect service, a separate charging contract with a selected third-party provider is required via which payment and invoicing of the charging processes takes place. The use of Mercedes me connect services requires a personal Mercedes me ID and agreement to the terms of use for Mercedes me connect services. Country restrictions apply.
¹¹ The Mercedes-Benz driver assistance and safety systems are aids and do not relieve the driver of his or her responsibility. You should observe the

¹¹ The Mercedes-Benz driver assistance and safety systems are aids and do not relieve the driver of his or her responsibility. You should observe the instructions in the owner's manual and the system limits described therein.

¹² Not available at market launch.

Now with star pattern in black panel grille and trim elements

The updated EQA and EQB: design and equipment

- Black panel grille with star pattern as standard
- Additional customisation options: two paints; four wheels; three trims
- Central display now standard

With the newly designed black panel surface with star pattern¹³ at the front, the EQA and EQB visually catch up with their larger model siblings in the all-electric Mercedes-Benz family. Black stars come as standard; with Electric Art and AMG Line the stars are in chrome. A light band connects the daytime running lights of the headlights, providing a night design with a high recognition effect. The new bumper emphasises the broad effect of the vehicle front. Trim elements in high-gloss black are integrated in the side protrusions, the socalled fog lamp recessed. In combination with AMG Line Exterior, the claddings on the wheel arches of the EQA are now painted in the colour of the body.

The designers have also changed the insides of the taillights. Four new alloy wheels in 18-, 19- and 20-inch format and two new paint finishes – spectral blue and high-tech silver – complete the model range.

New features in the interior include the current-generation steering wheel with touch control panels as well as the trim in brown lime open-pore¹⁴ wood, Mercedes-Benz pattern¹⁵ and backlit Mercedes-Benz pattern¹⁶. In the latter trim, the star pattern is lasered into the plastic and is adaptively backlit.

The display styles on the screens have also been revised and adapted to the design of the larger model siblings. For details, see chapter "Up to date with MBUX and driving assistance systems".

Central display now standard

The standard equipment has been expanded; all EQAs and EQBs now come with the 10.25-inch central touchscreen and the USB package ex works.

Selected additional equipment can be subsequently activated via over-the-air (OTA) technology. Details on this can also be found in the chapter "Up to date with MBUX and driving assistance systems".

¹³ Standard with Electric Art and AMG Line as well as in conjunction with the Night Package

¹⁴ Optionally available for Progressive and Night Package

¹⁵ Standard with Progressive

¹⁶ Standard for Electric Art and AMG Line; optional for Progressive

With the electric intelligence of the larger model siblings

The updated EQA and EQB: more efficiency and range

- Aerodynamic optimisation, low-rolling-resistance tyres and new assistants
- The compact electric models now also gain Sound Experiences
- New Plug & Charge function for more convenient charging; large charging network

With extensive detail, the engineers at Mercedes-Benz have been able to increase the ranges of the EQA to up to 560 kilometres¹⁷ according to WLTP. The measures include aerodynamic optimisation such as a new leading edge for the rear wheel arch. A ridge that functions as a spoiler is now integrated into the taillights. Rolling resistance-optimised 235/55 R 18 tyres also contribute to the improved efficiency. In many European markets, these summer tyres are standard.

The new "range monitoring" function is helpful in everyday use: if it is activated via MBUX, several options for saving energy are shown on the central display. Possible recommendations are to select the ECO driving programme and D^{Auto} as well as to switch to the ECO+ climate control function. Depending on the situation, a maximum driving speed at which an additional charge stop can be avoided is also suggested. This speed is displayed as a red line on the speedometer. Particularly clever: Active Distance Assist DISTRONIC (optional extra) and cruise control driving assistance systems follow the system's speed recommendation. The recommended speed is quickly calculated in the cloud.

Up to four Sound Experiences

Different sound worlds that allow individual acoustic setups are familiar from the larger electric models from Mercedes-Benz. Now these Sound Experiences are also available for the EQA and EQB in conjunction with the optional Burmester[®] surround sound system. "Silver Waves" is a sensual and clean sound. "Vivid Flux" is aimed at EV enthusiasts and is crystalline, synthetic and yet humanly warm. Both Sound Experiences can be selected in the central display and also switched off.

Two further sound worlds will be added shortly and can be unlocked online as part of the Individualisation Package (optional equipment) if the optional Burmester® Surround Sound System is on board: "Roaring Pulse" is reminiscent of powerful machines and is sonorous and extroverted. "Serene Breeze" offers a relaxed and natural sound.

The driver and passengers are greeted acoustically as soon as they approach the vehicle and get in. A corresponding Aura sound also accompanies the leaving and locking of the EQA and EQB. The driving sound, which is reproduced via the loudspeakers of the sound system in the interior, also moves within the respective sound world. It arouses emotions and inspires. At the same time, the driving sound is interactive – reacting to a good dozen different parameters such as the position of the accelerator pedal, speed or recuperation.

Plug & Charge - easier and more convenient charging

With the Mercedes me Charge¹⁸ Plug & Charge function, the latest EQA and EQB models can be charged even more conveniently at Plug & Charge-enabled public charging points: when the charging cable is plugged in, the charging process starts automatically; customers do not need to additionally authenticate themselves.

¹⁷ The EQA 250+ (WLTP: electricity consumption combined: 14.4-16.4 kWh/100 km; CO₂ emissions combined: 0 g/km) will achieve a range of up to 560 km according to WLTP. Information on electricity consumption and range is provisional and was determined internally in accordance with the "WLTP test procedure" certification method. Neither confirmed values from an officially recognised testing organisation nor an EC type approval nor a certificate of conformity with official values are available to date. Deviations between the data and the official values are possible. ¹⁸ In order to be able to use the "Mercedes me Charge" Mercedes me connect service, a separate charging contract with a selected third-party provider is

¹⁸ In order to be able to use the "Mercedes me Charge" Mercedes me connect service, a separate charging contract with a selected third-party provider is required via which payment and invoicing of the charging processes takes place. The use of Mercedes me connect services requires a personal Mercedes me ID and agreement to the terms of use for Mercedes me connect services. Country restrictions apply.

The vehicle and the charging station communicate directly via the charging cable. The prerequisite is that the customer has activated the Plug & Charge service in the service overview.

In addition to more than 2,400 IONITY fast charging stations in Europe, Plug & Charge is also available at more than 1,400 Aral pulse charging stations in Germany. Mercedes-Benz and the operators of the charging stations are continuously working on the rollout of Plug & Charge to other charging stations. Whether a charging station is Plug & Charge-compatible can be seen by viewing the charging station details in the vehicle display and in the Mercedes me app. It is also possible to search specifically for suitable charging stations. Plug & Charge is the fourth and most convenient charging access option. The other three are the options to approve via MBUX in the vehicle's central display, in the Mercedes me app and access via the Mercedes me Charge charging card.

Mercedes me Charge offers access to one of the largest charging networks in the world: it currently has over 1.2 million AC and DC charging points including over 500,000 in Europe. Mercedes me Charge enables its customers to use Green Charging at any public charging station throughout Europe, the U.S. and Canada. In this process, a charging process is subsequently offset by energy from renewable resources. This ensures that third-party providers feed the corresponding amounts of green energy into the grid after the charging process. High-quality certificates of origin verifiably certify where the energy comes from.

The green electricity is defined by the EKOenergy eco-label. It is provided by certified energy production plants. In addition, incentives are created to invest in renewable energy generation plants. Mercedes me Charge also includes over 1,800 charging points that are powered exclusively by green electricity. These have been set up by the IONITY fast-charging network, co-founded by Mercedes-Benz in 2017, on highways in Europe.

Up to date with MBUX and driver assistance systems

The updated EQA and EQB: more connectivity, entertainment and active safety

- Current MBUX generation with Zero Layer interface and Dolby Atmos® on board
- Additional vehicle functions can be unlocked via OTA technology
- Current generation of driver assistance systems improved in sensor technology and functions

EQA and EQB feature an updated generation of MBUX. The appearance of the displays can be customised with three display styles (subtle/sporty/classic) and three modes (navigation/assistance/service). In combination with the 10 colour worlds of the ambient lighting, there are numerous individualisation options. All previous functions such as media, phone, vehicle, etc. are still available. They can be conveniently operated via the touchscreen or the touch control buttons on the steering wheel.

In the course of the slightly changed offer logic, the central display is now part of the standard equipment. The redesign of the infotainment system focused on a new design and improved performance. This includes the zero-layer interface: the user does not have to scroll through submenus or give voice commands. Situationally and contextually, applications are offered on the top layer in the field of view. Smartphones can now connect wirelessly to the vehicle via Apple® CarPlay or Android Auto Wireless. The display of the charging features in MBUX has been improved: for example, the charging flap can be unlocked on the central display via a softkey in the charging menu. Furthermore, the currently available DC charging power, which depends on the pre-conditioning of the high-voltage battery, is displayed. Other useful information: during the charging process, the recharged range is indicated in kilometres.

By activating online services in the Mercedes me app¹⁹, the intelligent voice assistant becomes even more capable of dialogue and learning. The system gets to know the driver and remembers familiar settings or usual driving routes. It then suggests personalised infotainment, comfort and vehicle functions to suit the respective driving situation. Of course, if the suggestion is unnecessary, the driver can reject it with the function "Do not suggest now" or deactivate it permanently with "Do not suggest again". The vehicle will remember these requests. Certain actions can also be triggered without saying "Hey Mercedes". The voice assistant can also explain vehicle functions.

The optional Burmester[®] surround sound system now features the immersive Dolby Atmos[®] audio experience in conjunction with the current MBUX generation. This feature gives music more space, clarity and depth. In addition, Dolby Atmos[®] adapts to the playback environment. Listeners can therefore hear music almost as clearly as it corresponds to the original vision of the artists in the studio.

¹⁹ In order to use the Mercedes me connect services, it is necessary to create a Mercedes me ID and agree to the Terms of Use for the Mercedes me connect services. The services shown and their availability and functionalities depend in particular on the vehicle model, year of manufacture, optional equipment selected and country.

Individualisation via the Mercedes me Store

The EQA and EQB offer the possibility to activate additional vehicle functions via over-the-air (OTA) technology in a number of functional areas. This means that after purchase and the original configuration of the new car, some equipment can be adjusted according to personal preferences. Systems and additional functions can be activated via OTA technology. These include Active Distance Assist DISTRONIC²⁰, Traffic Sign Assist²⁰, MBUX Augmented Reality for navigation and smartphone integration. The OTA functions are available in the Mercedes me Store²¹ as a one-off purchase option or also as a subscription model, and the range will be successively expanded.

With the optional individualisation package²² for Mercedes me connect services, mini-games such as Sudoku, Shuffle Puck, Pairs, Match 3 and a quiz are also available on request. These games have been specially developed for the touchscreens and the touch control buttons on the steering wheel. In combination with the Burmester® Surround Sound System, the Individualisation Package includes additional Sound Experiences (for details see chapter "With the electrical intelligence of the larger model siblings").

Driving assistance systems²³ with improved sensor technology

Improved sensor technology includes a new mono-multipurpose camera and a new backup camera. The Driving Assistance package contains improved functions in detail. For example, Active Lane Keeping Assist now works more comfortably with steering intervention instead of ESP.

Thanks to more powerful environment sensors, the parking systems can better support the driver when manoeuvring. Integrated into MBUX, they can be operated more intuitively and more quickly. The Parking Package with 360-degree camera supports the driver when parking in and out of longitudinal and transverse parking spaces.

²⁰ The Mercedes-Benz driver assistance and safety systems are aids and do not relieve the driver of his or her responsibility. You should observe the instructions in the owner's manual and the system limits described there.

²¹ To use the Mercedes me connect services, a personal Mercedes me ID and agreement to the terms of use for the Mercedes me connect services are required. In addition, the respective vehicle must be linked to the user account. After expiry of the initial term, the services can be extended for a fee, provided that they are then still offered for the respective vehicle. The initial activation of the services is possible within one year of the initial registration or commissioning by the customer, whichever comes first. ²² An active Mercedes me connect user account is required to use the product content. Depending on the individual equipment configuration, this

package contains a selection of features from the categories Sound Experience, Minigames, Projection Functions and other digital features. The possible categories as well as the underlying features may change at any time during the term of the contract. ²³ The Mercedes-Benz driver assistance and safety systems are aids and do not relieve the driver of his or her responsibility. You should observe the

instructions in the owner's manual and the system limits described there.

Popular entry into the all-electric world of Mercedes-Benz

The updated EQA and EQB: the electric athlete EQA

- Upright seating position for comfortable entry and exit and good all-around visibility
- Rear-seat backrest can be divided and folded down as standard
- Sophisticated thermal management with standard heat pump

EQA is the name of the entry into the fully electric vehicle world of Mercedes-Benz. It is a close relative of the GLA, bringing with it all the inspiring features of that vehicle and combining them with an efficient electric drive. The dynamic design of its SUV body signals that it has plenty of driving fun to offer. In 2021, the EQA was the first fully electric member of the successful Mercedes-Benz compact car family.

The seating position is high and upright as is typical for SUVs – comfortable not only for getting in and out, but also advantageous for all-around visibility. In general, utility is one of the strengths of the model series. As standard, the rear-seat backrest can be divided 40:20:40 and these sections individually folded down. The luggage compartment holds 340 to 1,320 litres.

Efficiency was the focus not only for the drivetrain but also for the thermal architecture: the waste heat from the electric drive can be used for the interior heating thanks to the standard heat pump. This significantly reduces the need for battery power for heating and increases the range. The interior of the compact electric models can also be pre-air-conditioned before starting. This function is operated directly via the MBUX infotainment system or via the Mercedes me app²⁴.

For the innovations in Design & Equipment, Efficiency and MBUX as well as Driving Assistance Systems, see separate chapters.

²⁴ To use the Mercedes me connect services, a personal Mercedes me ID and agreement to the terms of use for the Mercedes me connect services are required. In addition, the respective vehicle must be linked to the user account. After expiry of the initial term, the services can be extended for a fee, provided that they are then still offered for the respective vehicle. The initial activation of the services is possible within one year of the initial registration or commissioning by the customer, whichever comes first. Customer-owned data volume is also required to use the Entertainment Package. In order to be able to use certain apps via the Mercedes me connect service, a separate customer-specific contract with the app provider may be required.

The most important technical data

		EQA 250	EQA 250+	EQA 300 4MATIC	EQA 350 4MATIC	
Drive				•		
E-motor front/rear ²⁵	Туре	PSM/-	PSM/-	ASM/PSM	ASM/PSM	
Power	kW	140	140	168	215	
Torque	Nm	385	385	390	520	
Usable battery capacity	kWh	66.5	70.5	66.5	66.5	
Max. AC charging capacity (onboard charger series)	kW	11				
Max. DC charging power	kW	100				
Vehicle						
Length/width/height	mm	4,463/1,834/1,613				
Wheelbase	mm	2,729				
Turning circle	m	11.4				
Boot volume VDA	L	340-1,320				
Consumption and range						
Power consumption (WLTP)	kWh/ 100 km	14.4-16.7	14.4-16.4	16.7-18.6	16.7-18.6	
CO ₂ emissions (WLTP)	g/km	0	0	0	0	
Range (WLTP) ²⁶	km	456-528	496-560	411-459	411-459	

²⁵ ASM: asynchronous machine; PSM: permanently excited synchronous machine ²⁶ Information on electricity consumption and range is provisional and was determined internally in accordance with the "WLTP test procedure" certification method. Neither confirmed values from an officially recognised testing organisation nor an EC type approval nor a certificate of conformity with official values are available to date. Deviations between the data and the official values are possible.

Can now also be used as a towing vehicle

The updated EQA and EQB: the family and leisure vehicle EQB

- Compact outside; spacious inside; up to seven seats
- Up to 1,700 kg towing capacity for the five-seat version
- Load volume on a par with that of a mid-size estate car

The EQB is a compact SUV with up to seven seats. For the first time, a trailer hitch²⁷ including ESP® trailer stabilisation is optionally available for the five-seater. The bodyshell structure has been specifically reinforced for this purpose. The maximum towing capacity with brakes is 1,400 kg or 1,700 kg (data for front-wheel drive/4MATIC version). A drawbar load of up to 80 kg is possible.

The unlocking switch and the indicator light of the towbar are located in the tailgate. After unlocking, the ball neck can either be swung out or, if not in use, swung back behind the bumper cover. The towbar is approved for a bicycle carrier.

As a seven-seater, the EQB has room for a wide variety of families and many different transport requirements. The two seats in row three can be used by people up to 1.65 metres tall and child seats can also be fitted there. The load volume of 495 to 1,710 or 465 to 1,620 litres (for five- and seven-seaters respectively) has the qualities of a mid-size estate. The backrests of the seats in the second row can be adjusted in several stages as standard, and this row can be moved 140 millimetres lengthwise as an option. This allows the luggage compartment to be enlarged in various steps by up to 190 litres and used in a variety of ways.

For the innovations in Design & Equipment, Efficiency and MBUX as well as Driving Assistance Systems, see separate chapters.

²⁷ Not available at market launch.

The most important technical data

		EQB 250+	EQB 300 4MATIC	EQB 350 4MATIC				
Drive								
E-motor front/rear ²⁸	Туре	PSM/-	ASM/PSM	ASM/PSM				
Power	kW	140	168	215				
Torque	Nm	385	390	520				
Usable battery capacity	kWh	70.5	66.5	66.5				
Max. AC charging power (onboard charger series)	kW	11						
Max. DC charging power	kW	100						
Vehicle								
Length/width/height	mm	4,684/1,834/1,654						
Wheelbase	mm	2,829						
Turning circle	m	11.7						
Boot volume VDA ²⁹	L	495-1,710/465-1,620						
Consumption and range ³⁰								
Power consumption (WLTP)	kWh/ 100 km	15.2-17.5	17.1-19.2	17.1-19.2				
CO ₂ emissions (WLTP)	g/km	0						
Range (WLTP)	km	463-536	396-448	396-448				

 ²⁸ ASM: asynchronous machine; PSM: permanently excited synchronous machine
 ²⁹ Specifications for five/seven-seater
 ³⁰ Information on electricity consumption and range is provisional and was determined internally in accordance with the "WLTP test procedure" certification method. Neither confirmed values from an officially recognised testing organisation nor an EC type approval nor a certificate of conformity with official values are available to date. Deviations between the data and the official values are possible.